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Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY & PUBLIC WORKS
Jim Gray David L. Holmes
Mayor Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

To: Jim Gray, Mayor
Utrban County Council

From: James R. Wray %{)
Engineering Technician Principal

Date:  August 25,2014

Re: Resolution Authorizing Acceptance of a Deed of Easement
Southland/Regency Traffic Signal Rebuild
Central Bank - 256 Southland Drive

The purpose of this memorandum is to request a resolution authorizing the acceptance of a deed of easement as referenced above.
It is needed for installing a traffic signal pole to avoid underground utilities at this intersection. Cost is not to exceed $350.

Funds for the payment of this easement are currently budgeted in Division of Traffic Engineering, 2014 Bond Funds; account 2603-
303602-3603-91611 TRAFSIG_UP_2014.

ér—«\ Ll Doviedd H Senn
David L. Holmes Dowell Hoskins-Squier /

Commissioner, Department of Director, Division of Traffic Engineering
Environmental Quality and Public Works

200 East Main Street ° Lexington, KY 40507 . (859) 425-2255 . www Jexingtonky.gov
HORSE CAPITAL OF THE WORLD



